

Denise Lewis

Happy to have been chosen for your facility/company

Saint Paul, MN 55106

deniselewis366_wef@indeedemail.com

+1 314 297 7793

I do my best in giving good patient care . I have 7yrs experience. I've done home health , Long term care facilities, I've worked physic as well . I have patience, u also have to have a heart for this job. Its not just a paycheck for me. I've helped with my grandparents, as well my own father. I take pride in my work, I try to go above and beyond for my clients/ residents. I have a passion for this field of work. I've even had the pleasure of caring for a fellow CNA . She came back to the very facility she started at when she was 16 yrs young. It was an honor and privilege for me.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing AssistantC

Sincerely Yours Personal Home Care, LLC - St. Louis, MO

May 2020 to June 2020

Cooking, light cleaning, bathing,errands,etc.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Caring Heart's Adult Care Services - St. Louis, MO

September 2019 to June 2020

Administering medicine, Light Cleaning, Bathing, Cooking, Laundry, Errand Runs for Client

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Education

High school diploma in Math , English, science,

Beaumont High School - St. Louis, MO

September 1996 to June 1999

Skills

- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Hospice Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Patient Care
- Dementia Care

- Caregiving
- Laundry
- Senior Care
- Nursing
- Meal Preparation
- English
- Memory Care
- Infection Control Training
- Food service

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

CNA